Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Henderson) 6:00 p.m.
2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:01 p.m.
3. Consent Agenda (Action) 6:05 p.m.
a. Approve the Minutes from 4/4/2019
4. Reports 6:10 p.m.
a. Principals’
Board Business.
5. Presentation on PBiS (S. Saxer)(Discussion) 6:20 p.m.
6. Continuous Improvement Plan follow-up (S. McKelvie)(Discussion) 6:50 p.m.
7. GISU calendar for 2019-2020 (S. Mckelvie)(Discussion) 6:55 p.m.
8. Review policies (M. Henderson)(Discussion) 7:00 p.m.
9. Approve bills for payment (Action)(M.Henderson) 7:30 p.m.
10. Other
Closure :
11. Setting the next agenda (M. Henderson) (Discussion) 7:35 p.m.
12. Adjourn 7:40 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: [f discussion warrants, and the Board so votes, some items may be
discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.

Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at

meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
Sflow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District

School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 4, 2019, at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

DRAFT MINUTES
Call to Order
1. Call to order at 6:01 p.m.
Introductions. In attendance:
-Board members: Melanie Henderson, Tim Maxham, Bentley Vaughan, Bob Chutter
-Staff: Susan McKelvie, Michael Clark, Rob Gess, Julie Pidgeon
-Audience: Jim Jones {LCATV)
2. Adjustment of Agenda
-M. Clark requested the board add discussion of 3 snow days.
3. Public Comments
None.
4. Consent Agenda (Action)

A. Approve minutes from March 21, 2019. T. Maxham made a motion to approve the minutes of the
March 21, 2019, meeting. B. Chutter seconded the motion. The minutes were approved on a voice vote.

B. Accept Retirement: Guidance counselor Mary Ann Fisher has submitted a letter of resignation. She is
choosing to take advantage of the board’s retirement incentive. M. Henderson expressed the board’s
appreciation to Mrs. Fisher for 26 years of service to the community, for the curriculum she has brought
to the school and her dedication to students and families. T. Maxham moved the board accept Mrs.
Fisher’s resignation. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

C. Staff resignation: Elizabeth St. Clair has resigned her position as a paraeducator, and April 5 is her last
day. M. Clark accepted her resignation two weeks earlier and said he was updating the board of this
resignation. M. Henderson expressed thanks to Ms. St. Clair. S. McKelvie said the position has already
been filled.

D. Accept AD contract: Traditionally the board has signed the contract for the athletic director, which is
an unlicensed position; by law the superintendent has this authority. Superintendent Clark asked the
board for future permission to sign-off on the AD contract. He said he would inform the board of the
contract rather than ask the board to sign it. Board members expressed approval for this change. The
board then signed the contract for the AD position for the 2018-19 school year for Andrew Riegler. S.
McKelvie said she was hopeful he would fill the position next year.



5. Reports (Discussion)

A. Financial (R. Gess) (Action): R. Gess reported the budget is in good shape. He is not concerned about
the tuition cost. The RFP for transportation in nearing completion. The RFP will be sent to VSBIT for a
contract review. R. Gess will be attending a VSBIT seminar on capital/facility improvement. T. Maxham
asked for an update on residency verification. The district is at 60% verification, and M. Clark said South
Hero is higher than the average. R. Gess said he thinks the board budgeted enough to cover tuition. M.
Clark said the district’s verification process has resulted in removing $110,000 in tuition bills for students
who were not residents. M. Clark said he may need to pursue additional processes to verify residency so
tuition bills can be paid.

T. Maxham made a motion that the board has received and reviewed the financial report of March 27,
2019. B. Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

B. Superintendent’s (M. Clark):

The superintendent updated the board on the process for certifying data for the State’s Longitudinal
Data System. The district has submitted its DC#4 form that was required to certify data and is moving
forward with other reports. This process leads to comprehensive supports identification and Title
funding.

M. Henderson asked for an update on negotiations. M. Clark said they are ongoing.

M. Henderson asked if that process would provide opportunities for schedules to be flexible. M. Clark
said the master agreement specifies contracted hours, not times of day. B. Chutter said an earlier
discussion raised the issue that there may be roadblocks to scheduling flexibility. S. McKelvie said she
had talked with Tom Nolan, NEA Local president, about it, and she indicated it wasn’t a problem to shift
scheduled hours if the total number of contracted hours was maintained.

Board Business
6. Approval of Bills for Payment.

B. Vaughan made a motion that the board pay the bills in Batch 4275 totaling $144,094.11. T. Maxham
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

7. Update on the FY18 Audit (R. Gess) (Discussion): All balance reconciliation for the GISU budget except
for one line item has been completed. Yesterday a statement of earnings and expenses was submitted
to Sullivan and Powers, and when approved, it will be sent to the federal clearinghouse. This impacts
federal grants. The auditors and district are working on the town district audits. R. Gess plans to have a
weekly status call with Sullivan and Powers. M. Clark noted the district is behind where it needs to be;
the deadline was March 31. M. Clark said in the future, he may ask the board to consider outsourcing
payroll to free up the central office staff to focus on budget management and financial reporting. Payroll
is a challenge for the staff because it is paper-driven and can take up to 3 days. T. Maxham asked if the
starting date for the next audit can be moved up from October. M. Clark said the audit will have to be
completed earlier next year because of the transition to CIUUSD



8. Designate a Board Member to Lead Capital Improvement Opportunity Efforts (M. Henderson) (Action)

M. Henderson said the board talked at its last meeting about the two articles on the Town Meeting
ballot that allowed the board to create a capital improvement fund. The board now needs a process to
determine priorities. T. Maxham nominated B. Vaughan to represent the board in capital improvement
efforts. B. Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote. S. McKelvie asked what the board
would like that collaboration to look like. B. Vaughan suggested that he speak with Steve Berard and
help create a list of priorities. M. Clark noted there will not be funds in the account until the FY19 audit
is completed. S. McKelvie said there are items, like the furnace, that will require planning and research.
M. Henderson noted that time gives the board the opportunity to look at a wide array of solutions. The
board asked about an energy audit. S. McKelvie said the school is working on setting this up.

9. Signatures on Teacher Contracts (M. Henderson) (Action)

M. Clark gave the board contracts for teachers for the 2019-2020 school year. He noted the master
agreement says contracts must be issued by April 15. Because a new master agreement has not been
reached, the district will issue contracts now using the current master agreement and when a new
master agreement is reached, teachers will be issued updated contracts.

T. Maxham moved that the board chair be authorized to sign the tentative teacher contracts for the
2019-2020 school year. B. Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

10. Policy Updates (M. Clark) (Discussion)

M. Clark recommended one GISU policy manual be maintained by the supervisory union office for all
schools in the supervisory union. He said he has learned there are other policy manuals for individual
school districts as well. CIUUSD paid for a professional audit of the GISU policies because it needs to
adopt policies. M. Clark shared the report with the board and said the CIUUSD has asked him to bring
recommendations to revise the policies that the audit said were insufficient. He will bring 6 policies at a
time before the board for review. He recommended the board use these model policies because they
have been vetted by an attorney. He noted that schools may have more individual approaches to
procedures for the policies. A policy requires board action to change. A procedure does not require
board action. M. Clark said it will be a large project to update the GISU policies.

M. Clark recommends South Hero review the same policies that are being reviewed and potentially

adopted by the CIUUSD. He suggests the board begin this process of policy review at its second April
meeting. T. Maxham asked if the GISU would also been reviewing and adopting the same policies. M.
Clark affirmed that. B. Vaughan said it would be great for the district to have a unified policy manual.

11. Snow Days

M. Clark said he believes based on the forecast the supervisory union is past the possibility of another
snow day. The district had 3 snow days this winter. M. Clark is encouraging all boards to take the same
approach in determining how the snow days will be made up. He asked the board what it is thinking on
this issue.



He noted the school district is legally required to have 175 days. In GISU, the students have 180 days,
and teachers have 188 days. M. Henderson suggested school end on Friday, June 14. M. Clark suggested
converting Monday-Tuesday, June 17-18, into two professional days.

M. Clark said he plans to ask for feedback from the towns and seek a decision at the GISU Board
meeting. S. McKelvie said she believes the board is on the right track.

1. Pidgeon suggested that the board consider designating the superintendent to make this decision in
the future.

12. CLA Number:

M. Henderson said she has received an update from the state correcting an earlier report on the CLA.
The newest letter states that South Hero is at 97.41% for the Common Level of Appraisal.

Closure
13. Setting the next agenda

April 20: master schedule draft, policy review, Silas Saxer presentation on PBIS, Continuous
Improvement Plan (CIP) follow-up questions, GISU calendar for 2019-2020.

14, Adjourn

B. Vaughan made a motion to adjourn, and T. Maxham seconded the motion. The board adjourned at 7
PM on a voice vote.




FOLSOM EDUCATION & COMMUNITY CENTER

Honoring Families & Community

Every Person, Every Interaction, Every Day
http://www.gofolsom
www.Facebook.com/FolsomECC

Principal Susan McKelvie
Phone 802.372.6600 Fax 802.372.5188
75 South St.  South Hero, VT 05486

Folsom Principal's Report April 18, 2019

On Monday March 25th, | attended the Governor's School Security meeting held at
Grand Isle School. | appreciated the topic focused on the safety of our schools and the
resources we may access to continue to improve safety practices and building security.

On March 27th and 28th, | travelled to Lake Morey to attend the PBIS Schoolwide
Training along with our Behavior Support Specialist, Silas Saxer. We had the
opportunity to review our behavior data and the fidelity of our behavior plans in order to
make plans for improving our work for next year.

On April 3rd, we shared the movie Screenagers with parents and community members
at an evening event. This movie brought up many thought provoking facts about how
technology impacts the lives of both children and adults in positive and negative ways.
Although a small group came to this event, it was important and the conversation
afterward indicated a level of concern across our community regarding this topic.

At this writing, students in grades 3-8 are taking the SBAC assessments in Literacy and
Math. There are so many layers to providing this test that require preparation,
scheduling, and collaboration (for adults and students). Many thanks to the teaching
staff, Conny Thoma, and Greg Smith/Dave Brisson for the patience and planning that
allows the testing to happen so smoothly. Kudos to the students for doing their best
work.

On Friday, April 12th, volunteer students from Folsom and ali GISU schools will gather at
the Alburgh school to participate in the annual Rowing Regatta, coordinated by our SU
PE teachers. Stay tuned for photos and more details after the event.

The scheduling team continues to plug away at next year's master schedule. We have
the bones in place and are starting to figure out the best way to schedule our UAs and
elective choices for the middle school. Once those pieces are in place, we will begin to
work on integrating additional art and music, as well as guidance and library/tech, into
the instructional schedule. The complex jigsaw puzzle is coming along. We will share
our progress with the board at the May 2nd meeting and with the community the
following week (date not firm yet).

Last month, | reported that | was working with Dave Mills, our GISU Parent/Community
Liaison, to develop a Career Pathways night to be held in April. Dave and | have



decided to postpone that brilliant idea until the fall and to involve students in participating
in the planning and presentations.

« Between this report and the May report, several events are coming up:

[e]

The Regional District Music Festival is taking place on Friday, May 3rd. Three of
our 8th graders are representing Folsom. Congratulations to Evan Pidgeon,
Abby Lee and

Shrek, The Musical will hit the stage for its premier on Friday, May 10th with an
additional performance on Saturday the 11th.

SBAC Science tests will be coming up in May for 5th and 8th graders only.

Our 6th graders will be attending a week of Camp Abnaki during the week of the
20th.

The 7/8 overnight trip to Boston will take place on May 22nd and 23rd.



Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Grand Isle Supervisory Union Draft Calendar
2019-2020 School Year - Draft 4-3-2019

M T w Th F
1 2
19 20 22 |[SEOS
26l 7 28 29 30
Student; 3 Cumulative: 3
Staff: 3 Cumulative: 8
8/12-8/16 Teacher Institute Week
8/21 New Teacher Orientation
8/23, 8/26, 8/27 Teacher In-Service
August 28th First Student Day
T w Th F
3 4 5 6
10 11 12 13
17 18 19 20
24 25 26 27
Student: 20 Cumulative; 23
Staff: Cumutative: 26
9/2 Labor Day No School
] T w Th F
1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31
Student: 22 Cumulative: 45
Staff: 1 Cumulative: 49
10/18 Teacher Inservice
M T w Th F
1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18 19
25 26
Student: 17 Cumuiative 17
Staff: 1 Cumulative: 67
11/15 Trimester Ends
11/22 Parent Conferences
11/27-29 Thanksgiving
M T w Th F
2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
l

15 Cumulative:
Staff: 0 Cumulative:
23-31 Early Winter Break - No School

Teacher In-Service
Non-Student Day

82
82

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

M T w Th F
3
6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31
Student: 22 Cumulative: 104
Staff: 0 Cumulative: 104
1/1 Early Winter Break - No School
1/20 MLK Day

w Th
3 4 5 8 7

Student: 15 Cumulative: 119
Staff. 0 Cumulative: 119
2-21 Trimester Ends
2/24-28 Winter Break

T w Th F

3 4 5

10 1" 12

17 18 19

24 25 26

31
Student; 20 Cumulative: 138
Staff; 2 Cumulative: 141

3/2 Teacher Inservice
3/13 Parent Conferences

M T w Th F

1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17

| 28 | 29 30

Student: 17 Cumulative: 156
Staff: 0 Cumulative: 158

4/10 GISU Regatta
4/20-24 Spring Break

M T w Th F

1

4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29
Student: 20 Curnulative: 176
Staff; 0 Cumulative: 178

5/25 Memorial Day
M T w Th F
1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 :

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26
Student: 9 Cumulative: 185
Staff: 1 Cumulative: 188

11 = Last Day of School
12 Teacher In- service



VERMONT SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
2 Prospect Street
Montpelier VT 05602
802-223-3580

MEMO
TO: Gary Marckres, Chair, Champlain Islands Unified Union School District
FROM: Sue Ceglowski, Director of Legal and Policy Services
DATE: February 7, 2019
RE: CIUUSD/GISU Policy Review — REQUIRED Policies
CC: CIUUSD Board Members

Michael Clark, Superintendent

The Champlain Islands Unified Union School District (“CIUUSD") Board has requested a
review of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union (“*GISU”) policies in preparation for CIUUSD's
policy adoption process as a new unified unton district. This is to summarize my findings after
reviewing all of GISU’s required policies. As a reminder, the VSBA lists policies as “required”
when a state or federal law or regulation states, or a regulatory agency advises, that a school
district must have a policy governing its activities in a certain area.

GISU does not have two required policies. In addition, some GISU’s required policies should be
updated. The following table reflects which policies are missing, which are in need of revision
and which are up-to-date. Explanations regarding the need for revision will follow the table:

F F O % %

X

VSBA Policy Name & Code GISU Policy Name & Code Needs Revision
Board Member Conflict of Interest Board Member Conflict of Interest | No
(Al) (B3)

Substitute Teachers (B1) Substitute Teachers (D6) No
Volunteers and Work Study Students | Volunteers and Work Study No
(B2) Students
D7)
Alcohol & Drug-Free Workplace Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace | No
(B3) (D8)
Drug & Alcohol Testing: Mandatory Drug & Alcohol No
Transportation Employees (B4) Prohibition and Testing Policy:
Transportation Employees (D11)
Prevention of Employee Harassment of Employees (D12) | Ves
Harassment
(B5)
HIPAA Compliance (B6) Health Insurance Portability and No
Accountability Act Compliance
®13)
Tobacco Prohibition (B7) Tobacco Prohibition (E8) Yes
Education Records (Cl1) Student Records (I'5) Yes
Student Alcohol & Drugs (C2) Student Alcohol aud Drugs (F7) No




¥

| VSBA Policy Name & Code GISU Policy Name & Code Needs Revision
Transportation (C3) Traunsportation (F9) No
Limited English Proficiency Students | Limited English Proficiency No
(C4 Students (F19)
Firearms (C5) Firearms/Weapons (F21) Yes
Participation of Home Study Participation of Home Study Yes
Students Students in School Programs and
(C6) Activities (FF23)
Student Attendance (C7) Student Attendance (F25) Yes
Pupil Privacy Rights (C8) Pupil Privacy (F27) Yes
Federal Child Nutrition Act Federal Child Nutrition Act Yes
‘Wellness Policy (C9) Wellness Policy (F28)
Prevention of Harassment, Hazing | Prevention of Harassment, Yes
and Bullying of Students Policy Hazing and Bullying of Students
(C10) 31
Prevention of Harassment, Hazing Prevention of Harassment, Hazing | No
and Bullying of Students Procedures | and Bullying of Students
(C10P) Procedures (F31-P)
Student Freedom of Expression in | Student Publications (F15) Yes
School-Sponsored Media (C11)
Proficiency Based Graduation GISU does not have this policy Adopt policy
Requirements (D1) .
Responsible Computer, Network and | Student Computer and Internet Use | No
Intermet Use (D3) (G11)
Title ] Comparability Policy (D4) Title I Comparability Policy (G13) { No
Animal Dissection (D5) Animal Dissection (G14) No
Class Size Policy (D6) Class Size Policy (G12) Yes
Title I, Part A, Parental Involvement | Title I, Part A, Parental No
(E1) Involvement (H7)
Travel Reimbursement (I'1) GISU does not have this policy Adopt policy

The following required policies are missing from GISU’s policy manual and should be included

in CIUUSD’s policy manual:

Proficiency Based Graduation Requirements: GISU does not have this required policy.
Recommend that CIUUSD adopt a policy based on the language of VSBA’s model policy D1.

Travel Reimbursement Policy: GISU does not have this required policy. Recommend that

CIUUSD adopt a policy based on the language of VSBA’s model policy F1.

The following policies should be updated to be consistent with statutory or regulatory

requirements:

Harassment of Employees (D12): GISU's policy was adopted in 2015 and is missing language
requiring that the witness, complainant and accused shall keep confidential matters related to the



charge of unlaw{ul harassment. Recormmend rescinding this policy and adopting new policy
based on VSBA's model policy which was updated in 2016,

Tobacco Prohibition (E8): GISU’s policy was adopted in 2007 and is lacking definitions of
“tobacco substitutes” and “tobacco paraphernalia.” Act 14 of 2013 prohibits individuals under
age 18 from possessing “tobacco substitutes” and “tobacco paraphernalia”, in addition to
“tobacco products.” These changes address the issues of electronic cigarettes and vaping which
have become a significant problem. Recommend rescinding this policy and adopting new policy
based on VSBA’s model policy B7.

Student Records (I*5): GISU’s policy is lengthy and contains details that should be included in
procedures. Recommend rescinding this policy and adopting new policy based on VSBA’s
model policy C1. Recommend that Superintendent develop procedures as set forth in the model
policy (which could include details from the cwrent policy).

Firearms (F20): GISU’s policy contains some of the language from VSBA's model policy but
not all of it. GISU's policy is confusing because it contains a lengthy definition of “‘weapon” but
prohibits bringing a firearm (not a weapon) to school. Recommend rescinding this policy and
adopting new policy based on VSBA’s model policy C5. The model policy’s reference to the
Commissioner of Education in the last paragraph should be changed to the Secretary of
Education.

Participation of Home Study Students in School Programs and Activities (F23): GISU’s
policy contains details that are more appropriately located in procedures. Recommend
rescinding policy and adopting new policy based on VSBA’s model policy C6. Recommend that
Superintendent develop and implement procedures that comply with State Board Rules including
4400 and 9200.3.1.

Student Attendance (F25): GISU’s policy does not require the Superintendent to ensure that
the school board appoints a Truant Officer and ensure the appointment is recorded with the
Clerk. This is an important responsibility which should be included in the policy. Recommend
rescinding GISU policy and adopting new policy based on VSBA model policy. Recommend
that Superintendent develop or review procedures to ensure they address the issues listed in
VSBA'’s model policy.

Pupil Privacy (F27): GISU’s policy contains the language from VSBA’s model policy but
contains additional language which may be more appropriate to include in procedures. Also,
GISU’s policy is confusing because there are two policy statement sections. Recommend
rescission of GISU’s policy and adoption of a new policy based on VSBA’s model policy C8.
Recommend that Superintendent develop or review procedures as set forth in the model policy.

Federal Child Nutrition Act Wellness Policy (F28): GISU’s policy was adopted in 2015 and
does not contain updated requirements regarding food and beverage marketing, goals for
physical activity, and goals for nutrition services. VSBA's model policy was revised in 2017
based on changes to federal law and guidance from the Venmont Agency of Agriculture, Food
and Markets, the Vermont Agency of Education and the Vermont Department of Health entitled



“Venmont Schiool Wellness Policy Guidelines.” Recommend that GISU rescind its policy and
adopt VSBA’s model policy, C9 (may be revised to meet local needs and reflect community
priorities).

Prevention of Harassment, Hazing and Bullying of Students (F24 and F24P): GISU’s policy
tracks the language of VSBA’s model policy. GISU’s Appendix A, listing the designated
employees to receive complaints, does not include the specific names of individuals.
Recommend that GISU include the names and titles of at least two designated employees in
Appendix A of the policy.

Student Publications (F15): GISU’s policy was adopted in 2007. In 2017, the Vermont
legislature passed 16 V.S.A. § 1623(i) which requires each school or its goveming body to adopt
a written policy consistent with the provisions of § 1623. VSBA’s model policy C11, Student
Freedom of Expression in School-Sponsored Media, was developed in 2018 based on this
requirement. Recommend GISU rescind its Student Publications policy and adopt VSBA’s
model policy C11.

Class Size Policy (G14) and Class Size Guidelines and Procedures (G14P): GISU’s policy
language tracks the langnage of VSBA’s model policy except that if refers to State Board Rule
2000 in the first sentence rather than the Vermont statute which requires this policy. Recommend
that the first sentence of GISU’s policy be amnended to read as follows: “It is the intent of the
Board to comply with 16 V.S.A. § 242(5) requiring superintendents to work with school boards
to develop policy guidelines for minimum and optimal average class sizes in regular and
technical education classes.”

The following policy does not need to be revised but it requires the development of compacts:

Title I, Part A, Parental Involvement (H7): GISU’s policy mirrors VSBA's model policy and
does not need to be revised. Please note this policy requires two compacts: School District
Parental Involvement Compact (to be developed by Superintendent or designee) and School
Level Parental Involvement Compact (to be developed by Principal or designee). Recommend
‘Superintendent and Principals develop compacts or review existing compacts. Model conipacts
‘are attached to VSBA’s model policy E1.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the initial phase of this review. As part
of the next phase of my review, I will provide:

* An analysis of VSBA's recommended policies compared to GISU's policies - do you
have all the recommended ones? If so, how old are they, do they need revision, etc?

* A proposed indexing system

¢ A recommended process for dealing with remaining policies

I look forward to meeting with the CTUUSD board on February 12 to discuss the results of the
required policy review. Agaiy, if you have any questions, please let me know.



CODE B3

CODE B3 - BOARD MEMBER CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Policy

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union that it is the ethical and legal duty of all school
board members to avoid conflicts of interest as well as the appearance of conflicts of interest.

Definitions

“Conflict of interest” means a situation when a board member’s private interests, as distinguished
from the board member’s interest as a member of the general public, would benefit from or be
harmed by his or her actions as a member of the board.

“Majority vote”, for the purposes of this policy, means a majority of the full board less the individual
board member(s) subject to a complaint of a conflict of interest under this policy. A quorum of the
board would not be sufficient for the board to take action under the complaint section of this policy.

Implementation

In order to comply with the obligations thus imposed, the board and its members will adhere to the
following recommended standards.

1. Board members will be familiar with the VSBA or similar Code of Ethics, and will observe
their provisions.

2. Board members will be familiar with, and adhere to, those provisions of Vermont education
law which define school board powers and govern board member compensation and public
bidding processes.

3. Aboard member will not take any action which is intended to give the impression thathe or
she would represent special interests or partisan politics for personal gain.

4. Aboard member will do nothing intended to give the false impression that he or she has the
authority to make decisions or take action on behalf of the board or the school
administration.

5. Aboard member will not use his or her position on the board in any manner intended to
unfairly promote personal financial interests or the financial interests of family members,
friends or supporters.

6. Aboard member will not solicit or accept anything of value in return for taking particular
positions on matters before the board.

7. Aboard member will do nothing intended to leave the impression that his or her position
on any issue can be influenced by anything other than a fair presentation of all sides of the
question.

Avoiding Conflicts

When a board member becomes aware that he or she is in a position that creates a conflict of
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest as defined in state law or this policy, he or she
will declare the nature and extent of the conflict or appearance of conflict for inclusion in the board
minutes, and will abstain from voting or participating in the discussion of the issue giving rise to the
conflict.



Complaints of Conflict of Interest

When a conflict of interest claim against a board member is brought to the board in writing and is

signed by another board member or a member of the public, and the board member against whom
the claim is made does not concur that a conflict in fact exists, the following board procedures will
be followed:

1.

Upon a majority vote of the remaining board members, or upon order of the chair, the board
will hold an informal hearing on the conflict of interest claim, giving both the board member
and the person bringing the claim an opportunity to be heard.

At the conclusion of the informal hearing, the remaining board members will determine by
majority vote whether to:

Issue a public finding that the conflict of interest charge is not supported by the evidence
and is therefore dismissed;

Issue a public finding that the conflict of interest charge is supported by the evidence and
that the member should disqualify him or herself from voting or otherwise participating in
the board deliberations or decision related to that issue, as required by Vermont statute;
and/or,

Issue a public finding that the conflict of interest charge is supported by the evidence and
the board member should be formally censured or subjected to such other action as may be
allowed by law.

Date Warned: 6/8/16
Date Adopted: 6/22/16
Legal Reference(s): 16 VSA §262(d) (Election of Officers)

16 VSA §557 (Gratuity/Compensation Prohibited)

16 VSA $558 (Eligibility for Election to School Board)

16 VSA §559 (Public Bids)

16 VSA §563(20) (Powers of School Boards)

VSBA Code of Ethics for School Board Members - Code B3-R



CODE D6
CODE D6 - SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS

Policy (

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts to employ
substitute educators who will meet the minimum qualifications outlined by Vermont Standards
Board for Professional Educators (VSBPE) Rule, as well as the additional requirements established
by this policy.

Qualifications

No person will be placed on the qualified substitute list unless that person has graduated from high
school and meets the following additional minimal requirements:

All substitutes will have comply with all current statutory regulations such as a criminal records
check.

Unlicensed Persons

An unlicensed person may be employed as a substitute teacher for up to 30 consecutive calendar
days in the same assignment. The Superintendent may apply to the Vermont Standards Board for
Professional Educators or its designee for emergency or provisional licenses as provided in VSBPE
Rules 5350 and 5360.

Licensed Educators

A substitute teacher who is licensed but not appropriately endorsed for the position for which he or
she is employed may fill a position for thirty consecutive calendar days in the same assignment. The
Superintendent may apply to the Vermont Standards Board for Professional Educators or its
designee for an additional thirty days for specific substitute teachers, or for provisional licenses as
provided in VSBPE Rule 5350.

Administrative Responsibilities
A list of qualified substitute teachers, organized by grade level and subject, will be developed by the
Superintendent or his or her designee for all schools in the District.

The Superintendent or his or her designee will conduct an orientation session for substitute
teachers each year. Each teacher under contract will compile a packet of information containing
pertinent substitute teacher information as defined by the Principal.

Substitute teachers will be paid per diem wages as determined by the Superintendent from year to
year. Distinctions in pay level may be made based on the need for the substitute teacher to prepare
lessons and assess and record student progress, on the length of service and on the credentials of
the substitute teacher.

Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15

Date Adopted: 10/20/15

Legal Reference(s): Vt Standards Board for Professional Educators Rules §§5381 et seq.
16 VSA §558 (Employment of school board membeérs)
16 VSA §251 et seq. (Access to Criminal Records)

Cross Reference:



CODE D7 (Mandatory)
CODE D7 - VOLUNTEERS AND WORK STUDY STUDENTS

The Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts recognize the valuable
contributions made to the schools by volunteers and work study students. Appropriate supervision
of volunteers and work study students will enhance their contributions as well as fulfill the
responsibility that the school district has for the education and safety of its students.

Definitions
For purposes of this policy and administrative rules and procedures developed pursuant to this
policy:

1. Volunteer means an individual not employed by the school district who works on an
occasional or regular basis in the school setting to assist the staff. A volunteer works
without compensation or economic benefits unless otherwise stipulated in a memorandum
of understanding.

2. Work Study Student means a post-secondary student who receives compensation for work
performed at a school operated by the district as part of a work experience program
sponsored or provided by the college or university at which he or she is enroiled. A student
working toward a teaching credential who is placed as a student teacher at a district school
is not a work study student.

Policy

The Superintendent shall develop administrative rules and procedures to ensure that volunteers
and work study students are appropriately screened prior to entering into service in the school
district, and that only volunteers and work study students who have been screened and approved
by the superintendent have extended unsupervised contact with students. The screening process
utilized by the school district shall minimally include a name and birth date check with the Vermont
Internet Sex Abuse Registry for any person being considered for service as a work study student. A
person who is on the Vermont Internet Sex Offender Registry shall not be eligible to be a work
study student.

Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15
Date Adopted: 10/20/15
Legal Reference(s): 16 VSA§260
Cross Reference:



CODE D8 (Mandatory)

CODE D8 - ALCOHOL AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

Policy

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts to maintain a
workplace free of alcohol and drugs. No employee, volunteer or work study student will unlawfully
manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess or use alcohol or any drug on or in the workplace. Nor
shall any employee, volunteer or work study student be in the workplace while unlawfully under
the influence of drugs or alcohol. If there are reasonable grounds to believe that an employee,
volunteer or work study student is unlawfully under the influence of drugs or alcohol while on or in
the workplace, the person will be immediately removed from the performance of his or her duties.

Definitions

Drug means any narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug, amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana or
any other controlled substance as defined by state or federal statute or regulation.

Workplace means the site for the performance of work for the School District or Supervisory
Union, including any school building or any school premises and any school-owned vehicle or
any other school-approved vehicle used to transport students to and from school or school
activities. It also includes off school property during any school-sponsored or school-approved
activity, event or function such as a field trip or athletic event, where students are under the
jurisdiction of the School District.

Employee means all persons directly or indirectly compensated by the School District or
Supervisory Union for providing services to the district and all employees of independent
contractors who provide services to the district.

Volunteer means an individual not employed by the School District or Supervisory Union who
works on an occasional or regular basis or under a memorandum of understanding, in the
school setting to assist the staff. A volunteer works without compensation or economic benefits
provided by the school district.

Work Study Student means a student who receives compensation for work performed at the
school as part of a college work experience program. For purposes of this policy, an intern,
working without pay, will be considered as a work study student. A student working toward a
teaching credential who may be placed at a school as a student teacher is not a work study
student.

Employee Responsibilities

As a condition of employment, each employee will notify the Superintendent in writing of his or her
conviction of any criminal drug statute for a violation occurring on or in the workplace as defined
above. The employee must notify the Superintendent no later than five days after such conviction.
Entry of a nolo contendere plea shall constitute a conviction for purposes of this policy, as will any
judicial finding of guilt or imposition of sentence. Within 10 days of notification from an employee,
or receipt of actual notice of an alcohol or drug conviction, the Superintendent will notify any
federal or state officers or agencies legally entitled to such notification.

An employee, volunteer or work study student who violates the terms of this policy may be asked
to satisfactorily complete an alcohol or drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved
by the Superintendent. In addition, an employee who violates the terms of this policy will be subject
to disciplinary action, including but not limited to non-renewal, suspension or termination at the
discretion of the Superintendent or, if required, the Board.



Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15
Date Adopted: 10/20/15



CODE D13 (Mandatory)
CODE D13 - HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

The Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts shall comply with the
requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) with
regard to any employee benefit or group health plan provided by the district that is subject to the
requirements of the Act. The superintendent or his or her designee shall develop and implement
procedures necessary to ensure continuing compliance with the requirements of HIPAA.

Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15

Date Adopted: 10/20/15

Legal References: 42 USC 1320d-2 and 1320d-4
45 CFR Subpart C



CODE F7 (Mandatory)
CODE F7 - STUDENT ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts that no student
shall unlawfully possess, use, sell, give or otherwise transmit, or be under the influence of any drug,
regulated substance, or alcohol on any school property, or at any school sponsored activity away
from or within the school. It is further the policy of the district to make appropriate referralsin
cases of substance abuse.

Definitions

Substance Abuse is the ingestion of drugs and or alcohol in such a way that it interferes with a
person’s ability to perform physically, intellectually, emotionally, or socially.

Drug means any narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug, amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana or
any other controlled substance as defined by state or federal regulation or statute.

Educational Program

The Superintendent and his or her designees shall work with appropriate staff members to develop
and conduct an alcohol and drug abuse educational program. The program shall be consistent with
the Vermont Alcohol and Drug Education Curriculum Plan. If the school district is a recipient of
federal Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act funds, the Act will be considered in the
development of the alcohol and drug abuse educational program.

Support and Referral System

In each school the principal or his or her designee shall develop a support and referral system for
screening students who refer themselves and students who are referred by staff for suspected drug
and/or alcohol use and/or abuse problems. The support and referral system will include processes
to determine the need for further screening, education, counseling or referral for treatmentin each
referred case. In addition, the principal shall establish procedures for administering emergency
first aid related to alcohol and drug abuse.

Cooperative Agreements

The Superintendent shall annually designate an individual to be responsible for providing
information to students and parents or guardians about outside agencies that provide substance
abuse prevention services and to encourage the use of their services and programs when
appropriate.

The District/Supervisory Union has entered into a cooperative agreement with Northwestern
Counseling and Support Services (NCSS) will provide substance abuse treatment to students who
are referred through the school’s support and referral system, or who refer themselves for
treatment.

Staff Training

The Superintendent and his or her designee will work with appropriate staff to provide training for
teachers and health and guidance personnel who teach or provide other services in the school’s
alcohol and drug abuse prevention education program. The training provided will meet the
requirements of State Board Rules related to staff training.

Community Involvement

The Principals will work with school staff and community members to implement a program to
inform the community about substance abuse issues in accord with State Board of Education rules.



Annual Report

In a standard format provided by the Vermont Department of Education, the Superintendent will
submit an annual report to the Commissioner of Education describing substance abuse education
programs and their effectiveness,

Notification

The Principals shall ensure that parents and students are given copies of the standards of conduct
and disciplinary sanctions contained in the procedures related to this policy, and are notified that
compliance with the standards of conduct is mandatory. Notice to students will, at a minimum, be
provided through inclusion of these standards and sanctions in the student handbook distributed to
all students at the beginning of each school year or when a student enrolls in the school.

Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15
Date Adopted: 10/20/15



CODE F9 (Mandatory)

CODE F9 - TRANSPORTATION
Policy

Where it is reasonable and necessary to enable a student entitled or required to attend an
elementary or a secondary school within the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School
Districts, the District/Supervisory Union may furnish transportation on public roads to students
who reside within the District. The District/Supervisory Union may also provide transportation to
non-resident students as authorized by the board(s).

For districts furnishing transportation:

The superintendent and his or her designee will establish routes and designate stops after
considering both the safety of children and efficiency of operation. The superintendent will
consider the following factors when determining routes and stops.

1. The age and health of pupils,
2. Distance to be traveled,

3. Condition of the road, and

4. Type of highway.

The superintendent may consider any other factors he or she deems appropriate when establishing
routes and designated stops.

The superintendent shall submit to the school board for approval any contracts, leases or purchases
necessary to maintain and operate transportation equipment, and shall include in his or her annual
report to the board information as to all pupils transported by the school district and the expense
thereof.

Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15

Date Adopted: 10/20/15

Legal Reference(s): 16 VSA §§1221, 1222, 1224 (Student transportation)
16 VSA §1551 (Technical center transport)

Cross Reference:



CODE G12 (Mandatory)
CODE G12 - CLASS SIZE POLICY

Itis the intent of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and its member School Districts to comply with
State Board Rule 2000 of 2014 Educational Quality Standards requiring superintendents to work
with school boards to develop policy guidelines for minimum and optimal average class sizes in
regular and technical education classes. Class size guidelines will be used to inform annual
decisions related to staffing and program offerings.

Implementation

1. The superintendent or his or her designee shall, in consultation with building principals,
develop supervisory union wide class minimum, maximum and optimum average class size
guidelines that take into account the instructional needs of specific elementary grade
intervals and required and elective courses at the secondary level.

2. Class size guidelines in the supervisory union may vary as necessary to reflect differences
among school districts due to geography and other factors, such as school size and
programmatic needs.

3. The guidelines shall also ensure compliance with state or federal requirements related to
matters such as student-teacher ratios, special education, technical education and English
Language Learners.

4. The superintendent shall report to the Board at least annually on the implementation of this
policy, and shall include in his or her report information related to the use of the guidelines
in determining actual class sizes and program offerings in the schools within the
supervisory union.

5. This policy shall be posted on the supervisory union’s website and forwarded to the
Secretary of Education.

Class sizes by Rule 2000:
K-3 fewer than 20 when banded together
4-8 fewer than 25 when banded together

Instructional Minimum Optimal Range Vermont State
Grade Cluster Average per P & Board Rule 2000
Area Per Grade Cluster A
Grade Cluster Maximums

K-3 All 15 15-20 20

4-8 All 15 15-25 25
Date Warned: 9/6/15,10/8/15
Date Adopted: 10/20/15




F1
(Required Policy)

Travel Reimbursement

Policy

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and member districts to reimburse
the reasonable expenses for travel for school business on [choose one : an actual cost
basis / on a per diem or mileage basis in lieu of actual costs incurred /or on a
combination of the two] by its employees, school board members and volunteers, to the
extent that budgeted funds permit.

Reimbursement will be only for those expenses that are reasonable and necessary for
the activities of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union and member districts. The method of
reimbursement will be consistent whether expenses are incurred in furtherance of
federally funded or non-federally funded activities. Prior approval from the
superintendent or his or her designee will be required.

Implementation

Pursuant to this policy and consistent with relevant collective bargaining agreements,
the superintendent or his or her designee will establish written procedures to govern the
reimbursement and method of prior approval for the following: air/rail travel, meals,
lodging, and mileage.

Date Wamed:
Date Adopted:
Legal Reference(s): 2 CFR 200.474



CODE H3

CODE H3 - COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES
Policy

It is the policy of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union {GISU) to support the community use of school
facilities in ways that complement regular school activities.

Implementation
1. School activities take precedence over all other uses of facilities.

2. Authorization to use school facilities does not imply endorsement or approval of any group
or activity.

3. The Superintendent (Principal) shall be responsible for establishing criteria for the use of
school facilities by community members. Whenever community members use school
facilities pursuant to this policy they shall comply with the accompanying procedures.

Date Warned: 2/5/07,2/19/07,3/19/07

Date Adopted: 3/19/07

Legal Reference:  Boy Scouts of America v. Dale, 530 US 640, 120 S.Ct. 2446 (200)
Boy Scouts of America v. Till, 2001 WL 315360 (S. D. Fla)
16 VSA §563 (3), (5) (Powers of school boards)

Cross Reference:



